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Update to ISR related to:

2007-01 14 (vii)
2010-07 09
2011-03 01
2012-04 01
Pre-notification:
o 2013-0502
o Convention Article 25(2)
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From: Laurence Edwards <ledwards@mimra.com: Sent: Mon 9/25/2017 817 PM
Tos Lara Manarangi-Trott
Co Ana Taholo
Subject: CCM request Additional Time to complete investigations
iz
Dear Dr. Lara, N

CCM (RMI) makes references to the following pending issues covered in the Online Compliance Cases: 1) CMM 2010-07 BY 2016 - 2 cases in
progress; 2) CMM 2011-03 - 1 case in progress; 3) CMM 2012-04 - 1 case in progress; 4) CMM 2007-01 14 (vii) - 1 case in progress (RY 2016) and 2
cases in progress (RY 2013); and 5) Pre-Notification Issues highlighted for 2016. Due to the time limitation and workload to review all 32 counts on
the Pre-Notification Issues for 2016.

CCM requests that further time be given in order for CCM to fully expedite all compliance cases related to CCM's Flagged Vessels. With all pending
cases needing additional time due to the inabilitv to access all case files pertaining to the Online Compliance Cases 2015 and 2016 (e.g. missing vital
information from the Observer's Report to compare with the GEN-3 Forms on alleged infringements; missing journal pages to formulate a valid
response to the alleged issues on the Pre-Notification cases; late receiving few cases relating to Pre-Notification issues; etc.). Therefore, as a general
response to all pending Online Compliance Cases for 2015 and 2016, CCM request for additional time to complete its full investigations by anticipated
time frame November 30, 2017.

Thank vou very much,

Laurence

Laurence E. Edwards, II, Esq.

Legal Advisor

Marshall Islands Marine Resources Authority (MIMRA)
P.O. Box 890
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